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Subject: Assembly Bill 333 (Kamlager)—Note Concerns
Dear Governor Newsom:

The Judicial Council adopted a neutral, if amended, position on AB 333 which, among other
things, requires (1) if requested by the defense in a case where a sentencing enhancement for
participation in a criminal street gang is charged, that the defendant’s guilt of the underlying
offense first be proved and that a further proceeding on the sentencing enhancement occur after a
finding of guilt and (2) a charge for active participation in a criminal street gang be tried
separately from all other counts that do not otherwise require gang evidence as an element of the
crime.

While we requested amendments to AB 333 to address concerns raised by the council, these

amendments were not taken which would have allowed the council to adopt a neutral position on
the bill.

The primary concern is that the bill will place new burdens on courts without achieving the
author’s intended purpose of excluding prejudicial evidence relating to gang activity in the case
in chief when as a practical matter that evidence is necessary to proving the case in chief and will
likely be presented. To avoid unnecessary duplication of efforts when facts relating to
participation in a criminal street gang necessarily are presented in the case in chief, the Judicial
Council respectfully requested amendments to proposed Penal Code section 1109 that are
consistent with the following:

SEC. 5. Section 1109 is added to the Penal Code, to read:
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1109. (a) If requested by the defense, a case in which a gang enhancement is charged under
subdivision (b) or (d) of Section 186.22 shall be tried in separate phases as follows:

(1) The question of the defendant’s guilt of the underlying offense shall be first determined.
If evidence related to an allegation of an enhancement under subdivision (b) or (d) of
Section 186.22 is relevant and otherwise admissible to the charged offense or any defense
thereto, it may be admitted during this guilt phase.

(2) If the defendant is found guilty of the underlying offense and there is an allegation of
an enhancement under subdivision (b) or (d) of Section 186.22, there shall be further
proceedings to the trier of fact on the question of the truth of the enhancement fo the extent
there is any evidence relevant to the allegation and otherwise admissible that was not
introduced in the guilt phase. Allegations that the underlying offense was committed for
the benefit of, at the direction of, or in association with, a criminal street gang and that the
underlying offense was committed with the specific intent to promote, further, or assist in
criminal conduct by gang members shall be proved by direct or circumstantial evidence.
Any evidence admitted in the guilt phase of a case where a gang enhancement is alleged
can be used by the jury in the bifurcated hearing regarding the enhancements set forth in
subdivisions (b ) and (d).

(b) If a defendant is charged with a violation of subdivision (a) of Section 186.22, this
count shall be tried separately from all other counts that do not otherwise require gang
evidence as an element of the crime_or gang evidence found to be relevant to the other
counts by a court after a motion in limine. This charge may be tried in the same proceeding
with an allegation of an enhancement under subdivision (b) or (d) of Section 186.22.

The Judicial Council provides this information about its concerns relating to AB 333 for your
consideration.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Sharon Reilly at
916-323-3121 or sharon.reilly@jud.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Cory

sperson

Director of Governmental Affairs
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Hon. Sydney Kamlager, Member of the Senate
Ms. Jessica Devencenzi, Deputy Legislative Affairs Secretary, Office of the Governor

Mr. Martin Hoshino, Administrative Director, Judicial Council of California



